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Harold Teisberg
Hysttstown, 'd. 20734
August 25, 1966

RS e

Mr, leyer Goldberg
“dde Vorld Thotos

! 50 Rockefeller Flaze
New Yori, II.Y, 1020

Dear .'r. Goldberg,

After receivaing your let er of July 20 snd the e::losedi print of %thne full iltgens
pleture, I did not expesct to bs writing you 'gain efout it. Mowever, I now find
that on trylnz Lo have s portion enlerged, the 1lsb informs me that 1in its originel
enlargement it was out of focus. VP courss, I an not expert wnd hav2 no indepsndent
knowle: ga nf.this.

".hat. I had ought to do 1s rhat you havr- slresdy donm. I wented s further enlarga-
ment of the men origically thoucht to He Osweld: Csn yon supnly one, made with a
1ittle care, from the originel, not the wire, negativer I'd liks 1%t to be as clear
as possible and 1prge enourh ta s&ow the pattern of 'hﬂ ahirt 3 ]

I am reluctont to keep nskin” for unnias af this picture, but I do Wan+ 8s clear
a8 shot as it i3 pos-ible to get. Should you be abla to supply one that is not
enlarged out of focus, as L hope, perhops I can sell this nns for you. Vhat 1is
your charge for it, with nublicetion not intended: Thera sre o-hers intsrested

in this subject who I 1naw who misht liks 14,

Thank you very much for anything you csn do.

Sincersly yours,

Harold Yeisherm
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July 20, 1966

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Hyattstown, Maryland 20734

Dear Mr. Weisberg:
The enclosed is a print of the full negative as requested.

The black marks outlined in the picture are from the frame
in which the negative was placed.

Please let us know if we can be of further help.

Sincerely,

. Sehdiae, R
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MEYER GOLDBERG
GENERAL SALES MANAGER
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